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  Date: 12 September 2018 

 

Dear offerors, 

 

Subject: Clarification in response to the inquiries raised by the offerors 

 

 

Reference is made to the Request for Quotation posted on 29 August 2018 regarding 

Procurement of Gas Fill Analyzer for Enforcement System for Energy Efficiency and 

Environment Buildings Code (EEEBC) Implementation with the deadline of 18 September 

2018.   

 

A clarification has been raised in response to the inquiries raised by some the offerors 

on below issues: 

 

 

 

Question 1: 

 

Is it mandatory to provide such certificates as ANSI, TUV, ISO etc that were mentioned 

in the file attached? 

 

Answer: 

 

You are requested to submit your bid including the quality certificates you possess. 

 

 

Question 2: 

 

Which specific Gas you need to analyze. SF6? O2? CF4?? 

 

 

Answer: 

 

We need to analyze. Air/Argon gas. with nondestructive sensor for quality control of 

double and triple glazed insulated glass units filled by Air or Argon. 


